Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 4:58 PM

To: Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [Seek Rejection] RE: SGJ9639M Accident on 22 Aug 2024 (STOP CLAIM) - CTI REF:

SNM24D204738/5SGJ9639M/C02/LEEPG - LKK REF: CD/CTI24090145/Aua3, SNQ3146M

Hi Yan

Please proceed as proposed.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 11:29 am

To: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: [Seek Rejection] RE: SGJ9639M Accident on 22 Aug 2024 (STOP CLAIM) - CTI REF:
SNM24D204738/5SGJ9639M/C02/LEEPG - LKK REF: CD/CTI24090145/Aua3, SNQ3146M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Cecilia,

We had reviewed the case and based on the VF, third party encroached to our insured lane while turning caused
collision.

In view of this, we seek your approval to reject third party claim.

Best Regards,
Yan
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 9:53 PM

To: Guan Peng See <seeguanpeng@yahoo.com>; Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SGJ9639M Accident on 22 Aug 2024 (STOP CLAIM) - CTI REF: SNM24D204738/5GJ9639M/C02/LEEPG - LKK REF:
CD/CTI124090145/Aua3, SNQ3146M

Dear Mr. See
Thank you for your email.

This is to clarify that M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd is our loss adjustor and they are appointed to administer the said
claim on our behalf. | have copied the officer-in-charge, Yan in this email.

@Yan (LKK Auto) Please review and follow up. Accident video footage had been sent to you in separate email.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6530 | F:(65) 6224 7175

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure,
use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Guan Peng See <seeguanpeng@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2024 4:33 pm

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: SGJ9639M Accident on 22 Aug 2024 (STOP CLAIM)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from seeguanpeng@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important

Dear Cecilia,

Below is the email that | have just received from a workshop. Please STOP the claim against me.

As evidenced by the enclosed video (22 Aug 2024), my vehicle was the right most vehicle, and the other
party (the white car) was on my left. The left car swerved into my vehicle’s lane while making a right turning,

thus resulting in an accident.

| have filed the accident report with TaiPing on the same day, but have decided to repair at my own costs as
| needed the vehicle to be repaired urgently.

Kindly call me at 96874248 if there are further queries.



Thanks.

Regards
GuanPeng

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

On Tuesday, September 24, 2024, 3:40 PM, Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Our Ref: CD/CTI24090145/Aua3

24 SEPTEMBER 2024

SEE GUAN PENG(SHI WANPING)

DRIVER : JEDRICK GOH JEK REI

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGJ9639M(CHINA TAIPING) AND SNQ3146M AT/ALONG TOMLINSON RD
TOWARDS TANGLIN RD ON 22/08/2024

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed
by your motor insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim

against your policy.

We have received a claim from SNQ3146M against your motor insurance policy.

Both parties involved have given conflict of version. Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you
and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the
accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an
amicable settlement with third party claimant.



If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third-party claim, kindly let us
have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 07 OCT 2024, after we shall proceed with
negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not
bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party’s insurer arising from this

particular accident.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yan

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



